Contractor Report Card-Professional Services

Name Of Contractor:

Date Contract Began: Oc,'hﬁ_bﬁ-f { , 7 a‘é

Acescapes

Contract Number:

Date Centract Ended:

Date Report Card
Completed:

Septemvoul 30,2217

Name of Project: O]‘E,, fk);(i-@ MQV\"OVV&J MDW ]Wj
Project Mumber: BT d :&- 14~ 010’

Previous Report Card
Rating:

8-1-4

POINTS - Yes=5, Mo=0, NA=5

Pricing

Questions

Was approved pricing honored? (]

Comiments

Madifications

Was the contractor responsive to City directed changes Lo piiorities

and/or schedule?

wutst cAWJL:ﬂQ\

Modifications

Number of change orders?

Contractor recommended change orders

City recommended change orders

hindalla

Billing

Bankruptcy

The contractor complylng with billing responsi

Is the Contractor free from Bankruptcy proceedings?

Billing

Was billing accurate when received from the contractor?

Sub-tontractors

I¥ applicabie, was sub-contractor information collected in the
centractor's system and inciuded in the billing detail?

fo/a

Change of Name

Were filed?

Did the contractor comply with Change of Name requirements?

Administrative

Timeline

Was the contractor's Contact for Contract Administration
information (address/phaongffax/emall) correct

Did contractor complete project in contracted timeframe?

Timeline

Bid contractor complete project milestones on time?

Contract Scope

Did the contractor demenstrate that they comply with the scope of
their contract?

Sub-contractors

If there are participating sub-contractors, are the sub-contractors
listed and current in the contract?

Value added

Did contractor provide value added options for cost, schedule, or
final product?

NO TNARGE, for myst
Inctoental c@gwséwd!u

1 L0889 .

Professionalism

Did contractor exhibit professionalism and courtesy when dealing
with City Staff?

Professionalism

Did contractor exhibit professionalism and courtesy when dealing
with Citizens and the business community?

Was the guality of work performed to the standards required in the

Any oth

Professionalism 1..2...3
contraci?
. . Did the contractor and the contractor's staff perform ina
Professionalism . 1.2..3 4@
professional manner?
Did the contractor's key personnel remain consistent throughout .
Professionalism ve g 2..3..4 @

the duration of the project?

sues on the job?

NI e

Additicnal Cornments?

TOTAL POINTS

(TN

Grade {86-95=A, 76-85=B, 66-75=C, below G6=F)

{A).BC.F

10/1/2014 version

Directions; The lead manager on the contract will complete the form with input from accounts payable and any addittonal departrents affected by the contract. This form
must be filled oul between 90 and 30 days before contract completion. If the contract is going out for new bid, this form must be completed before solicitation is posted.

_*Once the contractor report card is complete, two copies must be created. One copy will be kept in the project folder and the other copy sent Lo the Purchasing
Department for cataloging.
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